————— Original Message -----

From: Campbell R. Harvey

To: G Mentz, Esq.

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2003 9:34 AM

Subject: Re: Faculty Award Prof. Harvey from G.Mentz AAFM

I have checked with my university and they see no issues in me accepting this award and status.
Thank you for recognizing me.
-CRH

"G Mentz, Esq." wrote:

Dear Professor Harvey, The names of board members and honorary advisors are listed with permission
on the website only. You are one of the first finance faculty to be notified of this special award

status. Further, our newest recipient who has accepted is: Honorable Prof. Dr. Gerard J. Charreaux
Universite de Bourgogne

2 Bd Gabriel

BP 26611

Dijon Cedex, Bourgogne 21066

France

We certainly hope that you accept the award and status, but | understand that there are always
regulations at each university. If you have any ideas, alliance opportunities, or concerns, please write

anytime. We hope to hear from you soon. Sincerely and Kindest Regards, George

----- Original Message -----
From: Campbell R. Harvey

To: G Mentz, Esaq.
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2003 7:29 AM

Subject: Re: Faculty Award Prof. Harvey from G.Mentz AAFM

Thank you. I apologize for not knowing the group. I have two questions. First, will my name be
used for any marketing purposes? Second, is it the case that a number of other finance academics
have the same status and can you tell me who? Thanks again. -Cam
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"G Mentz, Esq." wrote:

Prof. Campbell R Harvey
Duke University

Fuqua School of Business
Box 80120

Durham, NC 27708-0120
United States

Dear Professor Harvey,

My name is George Mentz, and | am this years President of the American Academy of Financial
Management AAFM

AAFM is a global self-regulatory organization for finance professionals that was started by Faculty,
Financial Practitioners, and Executives. We have offices in Hong Kong, New Orleans and Brussels.
AAFM has members in over 100 countries, is recognized worldwide, and is the fastest growing graduate
financial organization in the world.

Our Board of Standards recently reached approval to offer Honorary Membership and The MFP Master
Financial Professional Designation Award to select Faculty. As such, we annually vote to recognize
some of the world's top financial faculty, and you have been selected by our Board to receive this honor.
Additionally, AAFM is the first financial organization to reach an official recognition agreement of 435
AACSB Internationally accredited business schools worldwide. Moreover, AAFM is the first financial
certification organization to be officially recognized by the Chinese Gowt, the largest population in the
world.

Thus, the reason for my email is to tell you a little about American Academy of Financial Management
and to offer you The MFP Master Financial Professional Recognition along with Honorary AAFM Global
Advisor Status. If you accept this recognition, please notify us by email, and we will send you your
membership and certification award by mail to your preferred address using your selected name spelling.

Later, we will list you on our Global Advisors list. As mentioned, this is an honorary status, and the Global
Advisor Status will not require your valuable time. Sincerely and Kindest Regards, George

http://www.financialcertified.com
George S. Mentz, JD, MBA

AAFM Board of Standards Worldwide
(504) 495-1748

gmO007@bigfoot.com George Mentz is a full time faculty member at Loyola University College of Business Administration and was a
Senior Financial Planner and Wealth Management Advisor for a Wall Street Firm. George Mentz holds an earned juris doctorate in
International Law, an MBA from an AACSB accredited business school, several financial designations, and a law license. All Marks
and Designations are protected by Trademark or Service Marks Marca Reg. This email and any attachments are sent in confidence,
subject to applicable legal privilege and upon the basis that the recipient will conduct appropriate virus checks. If you receive this
email in error, please telephone us upon receipt: you are strictly prohibited from using, copying or disseminating it or any information
contained in it, save to the intended recipient. Internet communications are not secure and IIPA AAFM and Mentz Law LLCs. is not
responsible for their abuse by third parties, nor for any alteration or corruption in transmission, nor for any damage or loss caused by
any virus or other defects.
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